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This notification letter shall become part of the Request for Qualifications for the above 
referenced project. 
 
1Q. Unifier – does the firm have to purchase the software or can we have access 

through the City’s web base? 
 
1A. No, you will not have to purchase the program.  It will all be done through the City of 

Phoenix. 
 
2Q. Historically, how often do these emergencies come up?  Once a week? 
 
2A. It all depends on the emergency.  It could be one or two times within a week, or it could 

go a couple of weeks to a month without having an emergency.  
 
3Q. Is the pipeline inspection with video inspection capabilities also to be deployed 

within 1 ½ hours?  
 
3A. Yes, if we needed a CCTV then we would need someone out there within the 1 ½ hours. 
 
4Q. Do the emergency repairs strictly go for the gravity sewer collection system, or 

should we also anticipate that there will be some repairs or emergency repairs for 
lift stations, force mains, or even like a discharge manhole situation? 

 
4A. It would include the whole infrastructure for the wastewater collection system for the City 

of Phoenix. 
 
5Q. We have used Unifier for previous projects, and we know from our experience 

we’ve noticed there’s a lot of management that comes with uploading forms, 
downloading forms and tracking all the work that’s associated with the project.  Do 
you have an idea of how much effort we should be considering since it’s new to 
the City and we as consultants will be trained on how you want us to use it going 
forward? 

 



 

5A. Not currently as this is new and what we have learned so far regarding Unifier, the 
consultant will be trained on how to use the system. 

 
6Q. Can we combine the questions in the RFQ as some are giving the same answers? 
 
6A.  Please follow the directions in the RFQ. 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.  
 

 
 
 
Heather Roye 
Contracts Specialist  
CITY OF PHOENIX 
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION PROCUREMENT 
 
 
************************END OF NOTIFICATION************************ 


